
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services  

Division of Policy Development  
1400 E Washington Ave 

PO Box 8366 

Madison WI  53708-8366  

 

   

 

Phone: 608-266-2112 
Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 

 

Scott Walker, Governor 

Dave Ross, Secretary 

ACCOUNTING EXAMINING BOARD 

Room 121A, 1400 East Washington Avenue, Madison 

Contact: Brittany Lewin (608) 266-2112 

September 8, 2015 

The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the meeting.  At the time 

of the meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes for a record 

of the actions of the Board. 

AGENDA 

9:00 A.M. 

OPEN SESSION – CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 

A. Adoption of Agenda (1-4) 

B. Approval of Minutes of June 17, 2015 (5-9) 

C. Administrative Matters 

1) Staff Updates 

D. Legislative and Administrative Rule Matters – Discussion and Consideration 

1) Update from Legislative Liaisons 

2) Update Pending and Possible Rulemaking Projects or Legislative Matters 

E. American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Practice Analysis – Review of 

Exposure Draft – Discussion and Consideration (10-12) 

F. Accounting Examining Board Newsletter – Discussion and Consideration 

1) Review of Newsletter Distribution Report (13-14) 

 

G. Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relation Request(s) 

1) Report on NASBA Eastern Regional Meeting – June 24-26, 2015 

H. Deliberation on Items Added After Preparation of Agenda: 

1) Introductions, Announcements and Recognition 

2) Election of Board Officers 

3) Appointment of Board Liaison(s) 

1) Administrative Updates 

2) Education and Examination Matters 

3) Credentialing Matters 

4) Practice Matters 

5) Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters 

6) Liaison Reports 

7) Informational Items 

8) Disciplinary Matters 

9) Presentations of Petitions for Summary Suspension 

1

http://dsps.wi.gov/
mailto:dsps@wisconsin.gov


10) Petitions for Designation of Hearing Examiner 

11) Presentation of Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 

12) Presentation of Proposed Final Decisions and Orders 

13) Presentation of Interim Orders 

14) Petitions for Re-Hearing 

15) Petitions for Assessments 

16) Petitions to Vacate Orders 

17) Requests for Disciplinary Proceeding Presentations 

18) Motions 

19) Petitions 

20) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed 

21) Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relation Request(s) 

I. Public Comments 

CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), 

Stats.); to consider licensure or certification of individuals (s. 19.85(1)(b), Stats.); to consider 

closing disciplinary investigations with administrative warnings (ss. 19.85 (1)(b), and 440.205, 

Stats.); to consider individual histories or disciplinary data (s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.); and to confer 

with legal counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.). 

J. Credentialing Matters 

a) Application Reviews (15-17) 

1. Abarnirooee, Maryan 

2. Abramowski, Nathan 

3. Adrians, Joshua 

4. Albert, Karl 

5. Anderson, Eleanor 

6. Araujo, Joshua 

7. Baumann, Donald 

8. Biasca, Kara 

9. Buhrow, Justin 

10. Christnovich, Sarah 

11. Ciantar, Kathleen 

12. Cooper, Angela 

13. DeGier, Daniel 

14. Deprey, Adam 

15. Ellenberger, Daniel 

16. Flax, Caleb 

17. Fleming, Russell 

18. Gabriel, Heidi 

19. Geisen, Elizabeth 

20. Gleisner, Kelly 

21. Gonzalez, Maria 

22. Graf, Nicole 

23. Gruhlke, Ryan 

24. Haas, Victoria 

25. Haneline, Jeffrey 

26. Hindman, Lynne 

27. Holmes, David 

28. Hoy, Nicole 

29. Humphreys, Kim 

30. Johns, Jeffrey 

31. Jones, Gregory 

32. Knudson, Erik 

33. Kono, Toshiaki 

34. Lewicki, Kevin 

35. Lipton, Nathan 

36. Liu, Pengpeng 

37. Liu, Xuefei 

38. Martin, Nathan 

39. Martin, Zachary 

40. Meyers, Robert 

41. Murrin, Gerard 

42. Pettigrew, Allen 

43. Phanouvanh, Somphavanh 

44. Reuter, Richard 

45. Riniker, Jacob 

46. Schutz, Matthew 

47. Seboe, Jennifer 

48. Shim, Se Woong 

49. Siemer, Dana 

50. Stamsta, Amber 

51. Tauschmann, Erik 

52. Taylor, Melanie 

53. Tobias, Richard 

54. Tran, Michelle 

55. True, Emily 

56. Van Kauwenberg, Rebecca 

57. Wiederholt, Peter 

58. Woolf, Jeremy 

59. Zolkowski, Kayla 

 

2



b) Applications for Approval of Licensure 

1. Anderson, Michael 

2. Baker, Benjamin  

3. Baldwin, Daniel 

4. Batten, Ryan 

5. Berning, Erica 

6. Borstad, Nathan 

7. Brown, Elizabeth 

8. Curler, Matthew 

9. Ernst, Rainie 

10. Frank, Brian 

11. Gabrielse, Kendra 

12. Haag, Renee 

13. Hansen, Eric 

14. Hicks, Andrew 

15. Hoffmann, Jamie 

16. Honl, Adam 

17. Isken, Amanda 

18. Jakubowski, Jamie 

19. Jensen, Benjamin 

20. Kennedy, Eric 

21. Kirst, Rebecca 

22. Knoke, Jacob 

23. Koller, Aleece 

24. Krause, Brandon 

25. Kuecker, Christopher 

26. Latendresse, Benjamin 

27. Lutz, William 

28. Lynch, Jordan 

29. McCarthy, Ashley 

30. McNamara, Connor 

31. Meythaler, Christopher 

32. Mischler, Melissa 

33. Mitchell, Kari 

34. Nett, Riley 

35. Nordstog, Sean 

36. Parmar, Shivangini 

37. Paull, Sara 

38. Paulus, Joseph 

39. Popp, Ryan 

40. Rasmussen, Kate 

41. Ronsman, Joshua 

42. Schuelke, Tyler 

43. Seeliger, Jocelyn 

44. Shannon, Patrick 

45. Sievert, Steven 

46. Skinkis, Liza 

47. Sladky, Samuel 

48. Slovensky, Elizabeth 

49. Swanson, Joshua 

50. Vinz, Andrew 

51. Wildish, Megan 

52. Youngerberg, Adam 

K. Case Closings: 
1) 14 ACC 023 (18-22) 

2) 14 ACC 026 (23-49) 

L. Report from Department Auditor 

M. Consulting with Legal Counsel 

N. Deliberation of Items Added After Preparation of the Agenda 

1) Education and Examination Matters 

2) Credentialing Matters 

3) Disciplinary Matters 

4) Monitoring Matters 

5) Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) Matters 

6) Petitions for Summary Suspensions 

7) Petitions for Designation of Hearing Examiner 

8) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Order 

9) Administrative Warnings 

10) Review of Administrative Warnings 

11) Proposed Final Decisions and Order 

12) Matters Relating to Costs/Orders Fixing Costs 

13) Case Closings 

14) Proposed Interim Orders 

15) Petitions for Assessments and Evaluations 

16) Petitions to Vacate Orders 

17) Remedial Education Cases 

3



18) Motions 

19) Petitions for Re-Hearing 

20) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED SESSION 

O. Vote on Items Considered or Deliberated Upon in Closed Session, if Voting is Appropriate 

P. Open Session Items Noticed Above not Completed in the Initial Open Session 

ADJOURNMENT 

4



 

Accounting Examining Board 
Meeting Minutes 

June 17, 2015 
Page 1 of 4 

ACCOUNTING EXAMINING BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

June 17, 2015 

PRESENT: Christine Anderson (Arrived at 9:20 a.m.), Joseph Braunger, Todd Craft, Gerald 
Denor, Kathleen LaBrake, John Scheid 

EXCUSED: Glenn Michaelsen 

STAFF: Brittany Lewin, Executive Director; Kimberly Wood, Bureau Assistant; and other 
DSPS Staff 

CALL TO ORDER 

John Scheid, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:10 a.m.  A quorum of five (5) 
members was confirmed. 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

MOTION: Todd Craft moved, seconded by Gerald Denor, to adopt the agenda as 
published. Motion carried unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 17, 2015 

MOTION: Kathleen LaBrake moved, seconded by Gerald Denor, to approve the 
minutes of February 17, 2015 as published.  Motion carried unanimously.  

(Christine Anderson joined the meeting at 9:20 a.m.) 

CREDENTIALING MATTERS 

Application Review Process 

MOTION: Christine Anderson moved, seconded by Todd Craft, to affirm Gerald 
Denor and Kathleen LaBrake as the Credentialing Liaisons.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENT(S), TRAVEL, OR PUBLIC RELATION REQUEST(S) 

NASBA Eastern Regional Meeting – June 24-26, 2015 

MOTION: Kathleen LaBrake moved, seconded by John Scheid, to designate Gerald 
Denor to attend the NASBA Eastern Regional Meeting, as the Board’s 
delegate, on June 24-26, 2015 in Baltimore, MD and to authorize travel.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

5



 

Accounting Examining Board 
Meeting Minutes 

June 17, 2015 
Page 1 of 4 

NASBA 108th Annual Meeting – October 25-28, 2015 

MOTION: Kathleen LaBrake moved, seconded by Christine Anderson, to designate 
Gerald Denor to attend the NASBA 108th Annual Meeting, as the Board’s 
delegate, on October 25-28, 2015 in Dana Point, CA and to authorize 
travel.  Motion carried unanimously. 

CLOSED SESSION 

MOTION: Todd Craft moved, seconded by Gerald Denor, to convene to closed 
session to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), Stats.); to 
consider licensure or certification of individuals (s. 19.85(1)(b), Stats.); to 
consider closing disciplinary investigations with administrative warnings 
(ss. 19.85 (1)(b), and 440.205, Stats.); to consider individual histories or 
disciplinary data (s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.); and to confer with legal counsel 
(s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.). John Scheid, Board Chair, read the language of the 
motion. The vote of each member was ascertained by voice vote. Roll Call 
Vote: Christine Anderson-yes; Joseph Braunger-yes; Todd Craft-yes; 
Gerald Denor-yes, Kathleen LaBrake-yes; and John Scheid-yes.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

The meeting convened to Closed Session at 11:23 a.m. 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

MOTION: John Scheid moved, seconded by Joseph Braunger, to reconvene into open 
session.  Motion carried unanimously.  

The meeting reconvened into Open Session at 1:00 p.m.  

VOTE ON ITEMS CONSIDERED OR DELIBERATED UPON IN CLOSED SESSION 

MOTION: Gerald Denor moved, seconded by Christine Anderson, to affirm all votes 
made in closed session.  Motion carried unanimously.  

DELIBERATION ON MONITORING MATTERS 

Daniel A. Kleinhans – Requesting Full Unrestricted License 

MOTION: Christine Anderson moved, seconded by Gerald Denor, to grant the 
request of Daniel A. Kleinhaus for full unrestricted licensure.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

6



 

Accounting Examining Board 
Meeting Minutes 

June 17, 2015 
Page 1 of 4 

DELIBERATION ON PROPOSED STIPULATIONS, 
FINAL DECISIONS AND ORDERS 

13 ACC 010 – Zetley, Carneol & Stein, S.C.; 13 ACC 010 – Louis M. Stein; 13 ACC 010 
– Allan J. Carneol 

MOTION: John Scheid moved, seconded by Todd Craft, to accept the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order in the matter of disciplinary 
proceedings against Zetley, Carneol & Stein, S.C., DLSC case number 
13 ACC 010; Louis M. Stein, DLSC case number 13 ACC 010; and 
Allan J. Carneol, DLSC case number 13 ACC 010.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

CREDENTIALING MATTERS 

Application Reviews 

MOTION: Gerald Denor moved, seconded by Joseph Braunger, to approve the 
applications of those listed below for Certified Public Accountant 
Certification and Licensure once all requirements for licensure have been 
met. 
1. Baumann, JoAnn 
2. Baumann, Joshua 
3. Beyer Schwartz, 

Elizabeth 
4. Bleecker, Joshua 
5. Bloechl, Steven 
6. Brehmer, Matthew 
7. Bodilly, Clint 
8. Brien, Diane 
9. Bruins, Daniel 
10. Burkholder, Emily 
11. Cmejla, Amber 
12. Cook, Charles 
13. Danielson, Erica 
14. Denis, Daniel 
15. Dickson, Wei 
16. Du, Ruixue 
17. Fimreite, Jacob 
18. Foy, Carrie  
19. Freeman, John 
20. Frohlich, Starr 
21. Gaynor, Robin  
22. Geitner, Matthew  
23. Golden, Michael 
24. Hahnfeldt, Callen 

25. Hansen, Mark 
26. Hofkens, Sarah 
27. Hofmann, Sara 
28. Hrdina, Scott  
29. Jablonski, Nicholas 
30. Jezo, Anamarie 
31. Johnson, Sharon  
32. Kaul, Joshua 
33. Knobeck, Tyler 
34. Knuth, Jennifer 
35. LeDuc, Alison 
36. Lindeke, Anna 
37. Lohoff, Charles 
38. Malueg, Brittany 
39. Martinelli, 

Timothy 
40. Mckeown, Joseph 
41. Meicher, David 
42. Meighan, Angela 
43. Moles, Michael 
44. Nagy, Peter  
45. Neuser, Kristina 
46. Niekamp, Kyle 
47. Otte, Gary 
48. Otte, Michele 

7



 

Accounting Examining Board 
Meeting Minutes 

June 17, 2015 
Page 1 of 4 

49. Paitrick, Mary 
50. Pedretti, Dylan 
51. Pekarske, Anthony 
52. Phelan, Tracy 
53. Poertner, Michael 
54. Powell, Mary  
55. Qualey, Sean 
56. Reigel, Jordan 
57. Rogers, Jessica 
58. Schmocker, Arek 
59. Schramke, Julie 
60. Schubert, Adam 
61. Schultz, Daniel 
62. Seelye, Cindy 
63. Seymour, William 
64. Shah, Sujal  
65. Smith, Graylin  
66. Smith, Gregory 

67. Smith, Hunter 
68. Stroud Megan 
69. Swindling, Stanley 
70. Taylor, Justin 
71. Ten Kley, Reid  
72. Teslia, Iana 
73. Thode, Michelle 
74. Truong, Ha 
75. Varia, Nikhil  
76. Volkman, Ann 
77. Wanek, Mark 
78. Weinfurter, Sean  
79. Wilcox, Joseph 
80. Wilkens, Ashley  
81. Wojtysiak, Sandra 
82. Zeske, Brittany 
83. Zhang, Chi 

Motion carried unanimously. 

Applications for Approval of Licensure 

MOTION: Christine Anderson moved, seconded by Gerald Denor, to approve the 
applications of those listed below for Certified Public Accountant 
Certification and Licensure once all requirements for licensure have been 
met. 
1. Adrians, Jacqueline 
2. Ancevic, Dennis 
3. Baehman, Alyssa 
4. Baker, Gregory 
5. Bennwitz, Kyle 
6. Berg, Jasmine 
7. Brey, Lisa 
8. Brian, Sara 
9. Bryson, James 
10. Buettner, Elizabeth 
11. Campbell, Justin 
12. Catoe, Rachel 
13. Chance, Ryan 
14. Cohen, David 
15. Cottington, Jay 
16. Croswell, Samantha 
17. Davis, Sarah 
18. Debano, David 
19. Dejna, Jason 
20. Detert, Kyle 

21. Dettmann, Samuel 
22. Dorn, Lucas 
23. Ebert, Nicholas 
24. Eichelberger, Alex 
25. Epping, Steven 
26. Fabris, Anthony 
27. Fargen, Patrick 
28. Fellenz, Erica 
29. Gardner, Garrett 
30. Giombi, Amanda 
31. Goldman, Alexandra 
32. Gonyea, Devan 
33. Gosselin, Tasha 
34. Hathaway, Jacob 
35. Haugen, Jeffrey 
36. Haut, Justin 
37. Holmes, Nicholas 
38. Hustad, Alex 
39. Jacobson, Luke 
40. Jaeger, Jessica 

8



 

Accounting Examining Board 
Meeting Minutes 

June 17, 2015 
Page 1 of 4 

41. Jeremiason, Brian 
42. Johnson, Sandra 
43. Jossart, Benjamin 
44. Kaehny, Daniel 
45. Kerr, Joshua 
46. Komisar, Derek 
47. Koplitz, Connor 
48. Krueger, Jared 
49. Lagerstrom, Alexander 
50. Lanser, Nathan 
51. LaPlante, Amanda 
52. Larsen, Bailey 
53. Lee, Ivana 
54. Liebergen, Abby 
55. Long, Derek 
56. Mischler, Kelly 
57. Murkley, Amanda 
58. Neill, Tanya 
59. O’Brien, Michael 
60. Ohlgart, Theodore 
61. Omer, Lauren 
62. Oswald, Jason 
63. Peters, Briana 
64. Povlich, Jason 
65. Prentice, Matthew 
66. Price, Brandon 

67. Race, Jason 
68. Rueter, Edward 
69. Schneider, David 
70. Schuh, Ryan 
71. Schweiner, Alexander 
72. Seibel, Nicole 
73. Siegle, Sarah 
74. Southworth, Jordan 
75. Spiess, Kimberly 
76. St. John, Carolyn 
77. Stamps, Tanya 
78. Steger, Sabrina 
79. Stephanie, Matthew 
80. Suchla, Stephanie 
81. Tarman, Mary 
82. Temme, Caitlin 
83. Theis, Matthew 
84. Truesdale, Brian 
85. Vu, Ngan 
86. Vue, Mai Choua 
87. Wakai, Danielle 
88. Wang, Yisi 
89. Witt, Andrew 
90. Wojnowiak, Ryan 
91. Zainer, Andrew 
92. Zipperer, Seth 

Motion carried unanimously. 

ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Kathleen LaBrake moved, seconded by Gerald Denor, to adjourn the 
meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.  

The meeting adjourned at 1:03 p.m. 

9



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 

 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 

7/30/2015 

Items will be considered late if submitted after 12:00 p.m. on the deadline 
date which is 8 business days before the meeting 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 

Accounting Examining Board 

4) Meeting Date: 

7/30/2015 

5) Attachments: 

 Yes 

 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Practice 
Analysis – Review of Exposure Draft 

7) Place Item in: 

 Open Session 

 Closed Session 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?   

 Yes  

 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 

Please review the attached AICPA Exposure Draft and consider submitting feedback by November 30, 
2015.  Feedback from the Exposure Draft will drive the development of the Exam content, structure, and 
design. 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 

 

Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 

 

Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 

 

Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Policy Development Executive Director. 
3.  If necessary, provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 

 

 

10



1

Wood, Kimberly - DSPS

From: John Scheid 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 7:47 PM
To: Lewin, Brittany - DSPS
Subject: Practice Analysis and the Upcoming Exposure Draft

Brittany - 
 
Something to add on the agenda for our next meeting - Sept 2015. 
 
John 
 
 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: "The Uniform CPA Examination" <info@nasba.org> 
Subject: Practice Analysis and the Upcoming Exposure Draft 
Date: June 16, 2015 at 2:00:05 PM CDT 
To:  
Reply-To: info@nasba.org 
 
 

Share this:    

   

   

Dear John 

The AICPA is committed to ongoing evaluation and enhancement of the Uniform CPA Examination to 
ensure a consistent standard for those entering the profession. As you know, the AICPA is working to 
develop the next version of the Exam focusing on the competencies needed by newly licensed CPAs to 
protect the public interest in an increasingly complex business environment. 

In 2014, the AICPA launched a practice analysis, a comprehensive research project, to determine the 
knowledge and skills required for the next version of the Exam. The rigorous and extensive research 
process included: 

11



2

 Surveys, focus groups and interviews with a wide range of stakeholders in the profession. 
 An invitation to comment that gathered feedback on the Exam from NASBA, state boards of 

accountancy, state societies, firms, academia, standards setters and regulators, and business and 
industry. 

 Input from the Board of Examiners Practice Analysis Sponsor Group and Advisory Group, the 
Content Committee and its subcommittees.  

This thorough research enabled the AICPA to identify relevant and meaningful ways to evolve the Exam 
and align it more closely with professional practice and typical tasks newly licensed CPAs are expected to 
complete. This summer the AICPA is preparing an Exposure Draft, a final proposal for the next version of 
the Exam, which will be shared with you and your colleagues in the profession. 

Your review of the Exposure Draft is a vital step in the development of the next Exam. The AICPA invites 
you to identify any critical issues the research process may not have considered and/or to provide 
confirmation that the next version of the Exam is on track. In upcoming communications, NASBA and the 
AICPA will provide specific direction on reviewing the Exposure Draft document. Please consider including 
the Exposure Draft as an agenda topic at your meetings between September and November.   

 

Exposure Draft Review Timeline 
The Exposure Draft will be distributed on September 1, 2015. The review period ends November 30, 2015, 
giving recipients 90 days to review and submit comments on the Exposure Draft. 

Feedback from the Exposure Draft will drive the development of the Exam content, structure, and design. 
Changes for the next version of the CPA Exam will be announced in 2016 and then included on the Exam in 
2017.   

 

Thank you in advance for your time and cooperation in this important phase of the development of the next 
version of the CPA Exam. 

Sincerely, 
 

   

   

  

 
This email was sent to  To ensure that you continue receiving our emails, please add us to 

your address book or safe list.  
 

manage your preferences | opt out using TrueRemove®. 
 

Got this as a forward? Sign up to receive our future emails.
 

12



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 

Kimberly Wood, Program Assistant Supervisor-Adv. 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 

7/30/2015 

Items will be considered late if submitted after 12:00 p.m. on the deadline 
date which is 8 business days before the meeting 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 

Accounting Examining Board 

4) Meeting Date: 

7/30/2015 

5) Attachments: 

 Yes 

 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 

Accounting Examining Board Newsletter 
1. Review of Newsletter Distribution Report 

7) Place Item in: 

 Open Session 

 Closed Session 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?   

 Yes  

 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 

Please review the attached distribution report. 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 

Kimberly Wood                                                                             7/30/2015 

Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 

 

Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 

 

Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Policy Development Executive Director. 
3.  If necessary, provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 

 

 

13



Welcome kimberly.wood@wisconsin.gov | Logout

List: wi-dsps-accounting-newsletter Language: English Node: APWMAD0P0465 

Expand Collapse

Discussion Forum

Site Map

Help

Report Dashboard

Reports : Report Dashboard

List(s) Time Range

main : wi-dsps-accounting previous 6 months 

Showing data in 'main : wi-dsps-accounting-newsletter' for previous 6 months.

Conversion Pipeline

Summary Statistics

Delivery & Tracking Statistics

Current Month To 

Date

Monthly 

Average

Attempted 14217 0.0 

Delivered 13770   (97%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Soft Bounces 0   (0.0%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Hard 

Bounces 
0   (0.0%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Opens 7738   (54%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Clicks 1360   (10%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Page Views 0   (0.0%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Conversion 0   (0.0%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Mailing Performance

Current Month To Date Monthly Average

Subscribes 0   (0.0%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Unsubscribes 0   (0.0%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Forwards 2862   (20%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Referrals 0   (0.0%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Replies 0   (0.0%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Complaints 0   (0.0%) 0.0   (0.0%) 

Engagement Index

view data

Membership Health

Unsubscribes

New 

Members

Delivery

Mailed

Received

view data

Unique Opens & Clickthroughs

Unique 

Opens

Unique 

Clicks

view data

Report Dashboard

Mailing Overview

Delivery Statistics

Tracking Statistics

EmailAdvisor

All reports

Report Dashboard - Report Dashboard

7/30/2015http://lists.wi.gov/reports/dashboard.tml?sb=1&current_list=wi-dsps-accounting-newsletter

14


	Open Session
	Agenda
	Minutes of 6/17/15
	AICPA Practice Analysis - Exposure Draft
	AEB Newsletter - Distribution Report




